
 
STATE OF TENNESSEE 

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 
PROGRAM DEVELOPMENT & ADMINISTRATION DIVISION 

SUITE 600, JAMES K. POLK BUILDING 
505 DEADERICK STREET 

NASHVILLE, TENNESSEE  37243-1402 
(615) 741-3301 

CLAY BRIGHT BILL LEE 
   COMMISSIONER  GOVERNOR 

 
TO:  Will Reid, Assistant Chief Engineer of Operations 

 

FROM:  Ronnie Porter, Director, Program Development and Administration Division 

 

SUBJECT: Proprietary Item Request and Justification for City of Lexington 

 

I, Ronnie Porter, Director of the Program Development and Administration Division, request approval for the City of 

Lexington, TN to be certified to utilize the following proprietary item(s) over the next three years, where Federal funding 

is used:    

1.  McCain ATC Flex Controller with Cabinet
2.  Miovision Smart View 360 Camera Vehicle Detection System  
    o  includes:
        -  smart link performance software
        -  smart sense turn count software. 

 
Justification   

See attached letter.

 
If you have any questions or comments, please contact Meghan Wilson at (615)253-2166 with the Local Programs 

Development Office or at Meghan.Wilson@tn.gov. 
 

I, Ronnie Porter, Program Development and Administration Division Director, of the Tennessee Department of 

Transportation, do hereby certify that in accordance with the requirements of 23 CFR 635.411(a) (2) that the patented or 

proprietary item(s) as listed above is essential for the synchronization with existing facilities or no equally suitable 

alternative exists for this patented or proprietary item as listed above.   

 

 

________________________________________________                                      

         Recommendation for Approval                                                                                 
  

 

________________________________________________                                      ________________________  

         Assistant Chief Engineer of Operations                                                                    Date 

           RP
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